Commonwealth Edison

One First Nationa! Plaza, Chicago, liiinois
Address Reply 1o Post Office Box 767
Chicago. Hlinois 60690

December 4, 1981

Mr. A. Schwencer, Chief

Licensing Branch #2

Licensing Denartment

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: LaSalle County Station Units 1 aﬁH'Z
Preoperational Fog and Ice Observafﬁgn

Program [TrTe
NRC Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374 o)~

References (a): Final Envirunmental Statements,
NUREG-0496; LaSalle County
Station Units 1 and 2

LaSalle County Station, Units 1
and 2, Environmental Protection
Plan, Appendix B, 1S8l.

Dear Mr. Schwencer:

Enclosed is a summary of the third quarter for 1981, of the
fog and rime ice observations in the vicinity of the LaSalle cooling
pond. This is being transnitted in accordance with the requirements
of Reference (b).

The summary includes all incidences of observed fog and
rime ice. There were only two days out of 64 observation days when
the visibility was less than 1/4 mile at two of the nine observation
points while on September 14, 1981, the visibility was 250 feet or
less at all observation points.

If you have any anuestions concerning this matter or the
attachment, please address them to this office.

Very truly yours,

CE X

C. E. Sargent
Nuclear Licensing Administrator

Attachment

cc: Mr. J. QOestmann - RIII w/Att.
NRC Resident Inspecto: - LSCS - w/0o Att.

Im




